PCMT

From: Lakhbir Singh Kular_

Sent: 23 September 2022 13:28

To: Josh Cooper

Subject: Re: W/22/1447 - 114 Landor Road, Whitnash, Leamington Spa, CV31 2JZ
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Cautior This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt,
contact the ICT Helpdesk

Hi

Just made bank tranfer of your fees for 114 Landor Rd. Your ref.w/22/1446 and w/22/1447. From my account
ending with 316.

Kind regards

L.kular

Get Outlook for Android

From: Lakhbir Singh Kular

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 2:46:26 PM

To: Josh Cooper <Josh.Cooper@warwickdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: W/22/1447 - 114 Landor Road, Whitnash, Leamington Spa, CV31 2JZ

Will do, thank you.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Josh Cooper N

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 1:59:29 PM
To: Lakhbir Singh Kular <Isk45@hotmail.co.uk>
Subject: RE: W/22/1447 - 114 Landor Road, Whitnash, Leamington Spa, CV31 2JZ

Good afternoon, thanks for sending this through.
| have sent it to admin to upload. Please also let the applicant know that the fee for both applications is still
outstanding | believe and so the application will not be validated till the fees are both paid.

Kind Regards,

Joshua Cooper

Planning Assistant - Development Management

Tel: 01926 456537
i
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From: Lakhbir Singh Kular_

Sent: 20 September 2022 13:47
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

Hi Josh,

Please find attached drawings as requsted by yourself.
kind regards

L.Kular.

From: josh.cooper@warwickdc.gov.uk <josh.cooper@warwickdc.qgov.uk>
Sent: 12 September 2022 09:03

To:

Subject: W/22/1447 - 114 Landor Road, Whitnash, Leamington Spa, CV31 2JZ

Dear Sir/Madam

Please read the attached letter (which is in .pdf format), which relates to the application at the above site,
and respond as necessary. A copy of the application documents can be found by clicking on the
link below.

Link to on-line application documents

Regards,

Development Services

Warwick District Council

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has been misdirected,
please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted
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immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this E-malil
may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out
your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any
opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.
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